

Devin Mosier

Sr. Director, Information Services at The Hershey Company

Summary

Senior IT Executive with a track record of value-driven improvements inside IT function, as well as within Supply Chain systems environment. Currently serving as key member of Hershey's CIO staff, leading back-office functions of PMO, Business Office, Development COE, and Change Management. Over 30 years of successfully leading projects that span Manufacturing, Strategic Sourcing, and Quality Systems, along with optimization of Information Technology function. Driven excellence and transformation in IT operations, including sourcing consolidation, stage gate driven project management, and governance. Specialties: Project Planning; Employee development; Continuous Improvement; Manufacturing Analytics; Product Lifecycle Management systems; Project Execution; Public Speaking; Portfolio Management; IT Finance; Transformation Management

Experience

Sr. Director, Information Services at The Hershey Company

January 2015 - Present (7 months)

Driving optimized value and innovation within the IT function at Hershey. Managing a \$90M global expense budget, along with a \$35M annual capital budget, to deliver a portfolio of services to the Hershey business. Leading IT functions of PMO, Business Office, Development COE, and Change Management.

Sr. Director, Global Supply Chain Systems at The Hershey Company

September 2013 - January 2015 (1 year 5 months)

Devin is responsible for SAP, JDA, VisiTrak, and Trackwise systems platforms supporting Hershey's Global Supply Chain. Deep experience in all aspects of Manufacturing Systems and in particular the use of SAP tools to drive excellence in Operations. Currently responsible for Business Engagement with the Global Sourcing, Quality Management, Manufacturing, and Logistics business units, overseeing \$8M+ annual capital spend.

Director, Information Services at The Hershey Company

2004 - September 2013 (9 years)

Responsible for applications development in an integrated SAP environment. Provides strategic support for Hershey's Supply Chain, Manufacturing, Quality, Source-to-Settle, and Research & Development business units. • Led multiple full cycle implementations of SAP systems across MM, PP, HR and PLM. • Lead Hershey's original SAP implementation in Manufacturing, as well as several deployments to acquired companies. • 2012 Speaker at Sapphire (SAP's annual user conference) on how Hershey has implemented and levered the MII (Manufacturing Integration and Intelligence) systems platform. • Proven leader that has

developed and built high-performing teams of IS Professionals that are known for outstanding planning and execution.

Manager, Manufacturing Applications at The Hershey Company

2000 - 2004 (4 years)

Sr. ERP Business Process Manager at The Hershey Company

1997 - 2000 (3 years)

Industrial Engineering Manager at The Hershey Company

1986 - 1996 (10 years)

Industrial Engineer at Chesebrough-Pond's

1981 - 1985 (4 years)

Skills & Expertise

SAP

Software Project Management

Project Portfolio Management

Information Systems Development

Manufacturing

Resource Management

Application Development

Information Systems

Software Development

Business Process

Integration

Supply Chain

Management

Project Management

ERP

Strategy

Project Planning

Cross-functional Team Leadership

SAP ERP

Continuous Improvement

Supply Chain Management

Process Improvement

Education

University of New Haven

MBA, Computer and Information Science, 1983 - 1986

University of Missouri-Columbia

Devin Mosier

Sr. Director, Information Services at The Hershey Company



[Contact Devin on LinkedIn](#)